

Vili Lähteenmäki
Theoretical Philosophy
Mind and Matter

Qualifications

Principal Investigator

Period : 26.01.2016 - 31.12.2017 in Department of Philosophy, History and Art Studies

Principal Investigator

Period : 15.05.2018 - 23.03.2022 in Department of Philosophy, History and Art Studies

Employment

Theoretical Philosophy

University of Helsinki
HELSINGIN YLIOPISTO, Finland
1 Feb 2015 → present

Mind and Matter

University of Helsinki
1 Sep 2019 → present

Publications

On the Standards of Conceptual Change

Kaukia, J. & Lähteenmäki, V., 14 May 2019, In: Journal of the Philosophy of History . 14, 2, p. 183–204 22 p.

Descartes ja sisäinen havainto

Lähteenmäki, V., 2018, *Havainto: Suomen Filosofisen Yhdistyksen yhden sanan kollokvion esitelmää*. Laiho, H. & Tuominen, M. (eds.). Turku: Turun yliopisto, p. 49-52 4 p. (Reports from the Department of Philosophy; vol. 40).

Locke and the Metaphysics of "State of Sensibility"

Lähteenmäki, V., 2018, *Philosophy of Mind in the Early Modern Ages*. Copenhaver, R. (ed.). Routledge, Vol. 4. p. 157–173 17 p. 7. (The History of the Philosophy of Mind; no. 4).

L'attention dans la philosophie de l'esprit de John Locke

Lähteenmäki, V., 2017, In: Études Philosophiques. 1, p. 73-86 14 p.

Udo Thiel: The Early Modern Subject: Self-Consciousness and Personal Identity from Descartes to Hume [Book review]

Lähteenmäki, V., Oct 2015, In: Archiv für Geschichte der Philosophie. 97, 3, p. 393-395 3 p.

Ajattelu ja ajatteleva olio

Lähteenmäki, V., 2014, *Sisäisyys ja suunnistautuminen*. Laitinen, A., Saarinen, J., Ikäheimo, H., Lyyra, P. & Niemi, P. (eds.). Jyväskylä: SoPhi, Vol. 2014. p. 253-263 11 p.

Anthony Collins on the Status of Consciousness

Lähteenmäki, V., 2014, In: Vivarium. 2014, 52, p. 315-332 18 p., 10.1163/15685349-12341279.

Locke and Active Perception

Lähteenmäki, V., 2014, *Active Perception in the History of Philosophy*. Silva, J. F. & Yrjönsuuri, M. (eds.). Dordrecht: Springer, Vol. 2014. p. 223-240 18 p. (Studies in the History of Philosophy of Mind).

On the Historiography of Subjectivity

Lähteenmäki, V. K. & Kaukua, J., 2014, In: *Vivarium*. 2014, p. 187-195 9 p., 10.1163/15685349-12341274.

Varieties of Subjectivity

Lähteenmäki, V. & Kaukua, J., 2014, Brill . (*Vivarium*; vol. 2014 (52), no. 3-4)

Self-Consciousness: Early Modern Theories

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2013, *Sourcebook for the History of the Philosophy of Mind*. Springer, Vol. 2013. p. 447-459

Locke on Consciousness and What It is about

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2011, In: *Studia Leibnitiana*. 2011 (43), 2, p. 160-178

Cudworth on Types of Consciousness

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2010, In: *British Journal for the History of Philosophy*. 2010 (18), 1, p. 9-34

Subjectivity as a Non-textual Standard of Interpretation in the History of Philosophical Psychology

Lähteenmäki, V. K. & Kaukua, J., 2010, In: *History and Theory*. 2010 (49), February, p. 21-37

Essays on Early Modern Conceptions of Consciousness: Descartes, Cudworth, and Locke

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2009, Jyväskylän yliopisto.

The Sphere of Experience in Locke: Relations Between Reflection, Consciousness, and Ideas

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2008, In: *Locke Studies*. 2008 (8), 1, p. 59-100

Consciousness: From Perception to Reflection in the History of Philosophy

Heinämaa, S., Lähteenmäki, V. (ed.) & Remes, P. (ed.), 2007, Dordrecht: Springer. 366 p.

Consciousness: From Perception to Reflection in the History of Philosophy

Lähteenmäki, V. K., Heinämaa, S. M. J. & Remes, M. P., 2007, Dordrecht: Springer.

Introduction

Lähteenmäki, V. K., Heinämaa, S. M. J. & Remes, M. P., 2007, *Consciousness: From Perception to Reflection in the History of Philosophy*. Heinämaa, S., Lähteenmäki, V. & Remes, P. (eds.). Dordrecht: Springer, Vol. 2007. p. 1-26

Orders of Consciousness and Types of Reflexivity in Descartes

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2007, *Consciousness: From Perception to Reflection in the History of Philosophy*. Heinämaa, S., Lähteenmäki, V. & Remes, P. (eds.). Dordrecht: Springer, Vol. 2007. p. 177-202

Ajattelun ajattelemisesta ja muista refleksiivisistä suhteista Descartesin filosofiassa

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2005, *Muoto ja metodi*. Kotkavirta, J. (ed.). Jyväskylän yliopisto, Vol. 2005.

Consciousness Behind its Role as a Constituent of Identity of Person

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2004, *Personhood*. Ikäheimo, H., Kotkavirta, J., Laitinen, A. & Lyyra, P. (eds.). Jyväskylän yliopisto, Vol. 2004. p. 135-142

John Searlen nestemäisyysanalogia ja ymmärrettävyyden vaatimus

Lähteenmäki, V. K., 2004, In: *Niin & näin : filosofinen aikakauslehti*. 2004, 3, p. 96-103

Activities

History of Philosophy: Some Desiderata

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

11 Dec 2018

Unity of Thought and Constitution of Selfhood in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

6 Dec 2018

Descartes, Consciousness, and Self-Knowledge

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

8 Nov 2018

University of Queensland

Vili Lähteenmäki (Visiting researcher)

31 Oct 2018 → 10 Dec 2018

Cartesian Selves

Vili Lähteenmäki (Teacher)

4 Oct 2018

Comment on Nicholas Vallone's "Cartesian Agency: Persons, Volitions, and Actions in Descartes' Philosophy"

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

27 Sep 2018

Christian Barth

Vili Lähteenmäki (Host)

27 Aug 2018 → 2 Sep 2018

Pacific Philosophical Quarterly (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)

10 Aug 2018

Comment on Martin Lenz's "Locke's Life-World"

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

16 Jul 2018 → 18 Jul 2018

Society & Politics (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)

5 Jul 2018

Human Condition in Locke's Conduct

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

28 Jun 2018 → 29 Jun 2018

Ergo (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)

25 Jun 2018

11th Nordic Work-shop in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)

8 May 2018

Cartesian Selves

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

21 Mar 2018

Comment on Lilli Alanen's book manuscript

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
22 Jan 2018

Descartes on Selves

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
11 Jan 2018

History of Philosophy Quarterly (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
10 Jan 2018

Oxford University Press (Publisher)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
10 Dec 2017

Descartes, Consciousness, and Self-Knowledge

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
8 Nov 2017

How Subjectivist is Locke's Account of Personhood?

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker) & Anik Waldow (Speaker)
6 Nov 2017

University of Queensland

Vili Lähteenmäki (Visiting researcher)
5 Nov 2017 → 19 Nov 2017

Journal of the American Philosophical Association (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
1 Nov 2017

Selves in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2 Oct 2017

Exploring ECCO: Key moments in 18th-century philosophical literature

Eetu Mäkelä (Speaker), Vili Kyösti Lähteenmäki (Speaker), Antti Olavi Kanner (Speaker) & Ville Vaara (Speaker)
31 May 2017

4th Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
29 May 2017 → 30 May 2017

Substance, Attribute, Mode: Descartes on Thought as the Essence of Mind

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
13 Mar 2017

Author meets critics session: Shelley Weinberg's Consciousness in Locke

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
6 Mar 2017

Eighteenth-Century English Philosophy: A Text and Data Mining Workflow

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
16 Jan 2017 → 18 Jan 2017

Descartes ja sisäinen havainto

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
9 Jan 2017

Standards of Conceptual Change

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker) & Jari Kaukua (Speaker)
24 Sep 2016

One-Day Workshop in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)
14 Sep 2016

Anik Waldow

Vili Lähteenmäki (Host)
1 Aug 2016 → 30 Nov 2016

British Journal for the History of Philosophy (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
2016

Descartes on Self-Relations

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2016

Philosophers' Imprint (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
2016

Substance, Attribute, Mode: Some Thoughts on Descartes on the Nature of Thoughts

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2016

3rd Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
2 Oct 2015 → 4 Oct 2015

3rd Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)
2015

Attention in Locke's Philosophy of Mind

Vili Kyösti Lähteenmäki (Keynote speaker)
2015

Conceptions et usages de l'attention au XVIIe siècle

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker: Keynote)
2015

Conscientia and Self-Knowledge in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2015

Descartes on the Self

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2015

Descartes, Conscientia, and Self-knowledge

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker) & Christian Barth (Speaker)
2015

Locke on the Primacy of Self-Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2015

Origins of Fichte's Original insight: Historical and Systematic Aspects of the Critique of Reflection Theory of Self-Awareness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
27 Oct 2014 → 28 Oct 2014

2nd Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)
10 Oct 2014 → 11 Oct 2014

University of Sydney

Vili Lähteenmäki (Visiting researcher)
22 Mar 2014 → 7 Apr 2014

Vivarium (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
2 Feb 2014

Conference on Metaphysics and the Mind: Early Modern Views

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)
30 Jan 2014 → 31 Jan 2014

2nd Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)
2014

A Note on the Methodology of the History of Philosophy of Mind

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

Anthony Collins' Materialism

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

Consciousness and Self-Knowledge in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

Consciousness and Self-Knowledge in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

Descartes on Self-Awareness: A reappraisal

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker) & Christian Barth (Speaker)
2014

Descartesin matematiikan filosofia

Vili Lähteenmäki (Supervisor)
2014 → ...

Early Modern Persons and Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker: Keynote)
2014

Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)
2014 → ...

Intellectual History Review (Journal)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
2014

Lockean Materialism and Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

Locke's Ontology of 'State of Sensibility'

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2014

2nd Arctic Circle Seminar

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
1 Aug 2013 → 4 Aug 2013

1st Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)
2013

Comment on Alison Simmons: 'Consciousness: The Philosopher's Leatherman Tool'

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Comment on Philippe Hamou: 'Locke versus Descartes on selves and mental substances'

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Descartes and Knowledge of the Self

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker) & Christian Barth (Speaker)
2013

Finnish-Hungarian Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)
2013 → ...

Locke and Consciousness of Actual Mental Acts

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Locke on Consciousness and Personal Identity

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Status of Consciousness in Collins

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Status of Consciousness in Collins

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

The Nature of Consciousness in the Clarke-Collins Correspondence

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2013

Six Lecture-Discussions with Martha Brandt Bolton: Ideas of Substance and the Identity of a Substance in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
12 Jun 2012 → 15 Jun 2012

Between Selfhood and Self-awareness: Varieties of Subjectivity in the Arabic and Latin Traditions: International Workshop

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)
12 Apr 2012 → 13 Apr 2012

Väitöstyön ohjaaminen

Vili Lähteenmäki (Supervisor)
1 Jan 2012 → 20 Feb 2016

Comment on Robert Schnepf's 'Spinoza on Substance and Mode'

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2012

Locke on Consciousness of Mental Acts

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2012

Locke on Self-consciousness and the self

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2012

Lockean Self-consciousness and Person

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2012

Locke's Ideas and Self-consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2012

Viksu Research Competition (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member)

2012 → 2013

Humboldt University

Vili Lähteenmäki (Visiting researcher)

1 Jul 2011 → 15 Jul 2013

Locke on Active Perception

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2011

Locke on Consciousness as Self-consciousness

Vili Kyösti Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2011

Obviousness of Consciousness: Some Early Modern Views

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2011

Reflection and Consciousness in Locke

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2011

Sociability and human nature: An International Symposium

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)

12 Aug 2010 → 14 Aug 2010

Artic Circle Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy (Event)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Board member)

2010

Being Conscious of One's Actions

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2010

Charles Mein on Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2010

Obviousness of Consciousness: Some Early Modern Views

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2010

2nd Nordic Workshop in Early Modern Philosophy

Vili Lähteenmäki (Chair of organizing committee)

5 Jun 2009 → 6 Jun 2009

Subjectivity as an (a)historical phenomenon

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)

2009

Limits of Personhood Conference

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)

6 Jun 2008 → 8 Jun 2008

Reflection as the Source of Simple Ideas of Mental Operations in Locke

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2008

Subjectivity as a Non-textual Standard of Interpretation in the History of Philosophical Psychology

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2008

The Sphere of Experience in Locke: Relations Between Reflection, Consciousness, and Ideas

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2008

What Happens to Experience in the Mechanization of Animal Life?

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2008

Springer (Publisher)

Vili Lähteenmäki (Reviewer)
10 Oct 2007

Awareness in the Animal Machine

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2007

Locke ideoista ja tietoisuudesta

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2007

The Possibility of Animal Sentience in light of Descartes' Notions of Awareness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2007

Human and Animal Minds

Vili Lähteenmäki (Member of organizing committee)
25 Aug 2005 → 27 Aug 2005

Orders of Consciousness and Types of Reflexivity in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2005

Orders of Consciousness and Types of Reflexivity in Descartes

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2005

Consciousness Behind its Role as a Constituent of Identity of Person

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2004

Cudworth on Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2004

Cudworth on Types of Consciousness

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2004

Ralph Cudworth on The Division of Activity and Passivity in Nature

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2003

Early Modern Conception of Conscious Mind and Contemporary Cognitive Science

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2001

Locke's Notions of Consciousness and Person

Vili Lähteenmäki (Speaker)
2001

Prizes**British Journal for the History of Philosophy 21st Anniversary Editor's Choice Collection**

Lähteenmäki, Vili (Recipient), 22 Apr 2014

Commendation, British Society for the History of Philosophy Graduate Student Essay Prize

Lähteenmäki, Vili (Recipient), 12 Dec 2007

Projects**Constitution of the Self in the Cartesian and Lockean Traditions**

Lähteenmäki, V.
01/09/2017 → 31/08/2022